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Subject: [Ext] Re: Request for Clarifica6on on Term Length and Term Limits of Representa6ve to the Root
Zone Evolu6on Review CommiBee (RZERC)

Date: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 at 06:05:07 Pacific Standard Time
From: Oscar A. Robles-Garay
To: Wessels, Duane, chair@nro.net
CC: Steve Sheng, Danielle Rutherford, Carlos Reyes

Dear Duane,

Thank you for your pa6ence.

Carlos Mar\nez was reappointed to the RZERC for a 3-year term would run
from 1 November 2019 - 1 November 2022.

Let me know if you need some addi6onal informa6on.

Oscar

On 11/18/19 22:32, Wessels, Duane wrote:
> Dear Oscar,
>
> Please find aBached a leBer reques6ng clarifica6on regarding the appointment of ASO’s representa6ve to the
RZERC.
>
> Thank you in advance,
> Duane W., RZERC Chair
>


